July 7, 2017

TO: Angela Calvillo
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Elaine Forbes, Executive Director
Port of San Francisco

SUBJECT: Annual Report on Gifts Received up to $10,000

In accordance with Administrative Code Section 10.100-305, this memo serves to
provide the Board of Supervisors with a report on gifts up to $10,000 received by the
Port during the past fiscal year:

GIFT DESCRIPTION SOURCE VALUE DISPOSITION |
GIFT DESCRIPTION SOURCE VALUE DISPOSITION

1. Ship Model MS SUNNYVILLE  M/M John Blom $4,800  On display at Pier 1

2. Ferry Building Painting Simon Snellgrove $ 250 Ondisplay at Pier 1

3. Photography Book Andrew Pilara $ 200 Pier 1 Library

4. Design Book Foster+Partners $ 200 Pier 1 Library

5. Painting Willie Adams $ 100 Ondisplay at Pier 1

The above information is also posted on the Port’s website, per Sunshine Ordinance
requirements.

Should you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to call me at 415-274-0445.



